
======================================= 
[ROTHWELL UPLOAD ANNOUNCMENT TO VORTEX OF MELICH PAPER WITH 
ROTHWELL'S ATTRIBUTION AS EDITOR] 
 
Re: [Vo]:Brief Description of the Calorimetry in the Rossi Experiment at U. Bologna, 
January 14, 2011 
Jed Rothwell 
Mon, 17 Jan 2011 08:21:08 -0800 
 
I revised the H2 flow measurement part already. 
 
The first report I will upload today is by Melich. This week or next we should have one 
by 
Prof. Levi. 
 
======================================= 
[MILES SENDS KRIVIT A DIFFERENT VERSION OF THE MELICH PAPER, 
WITHOUT ROTHWELL'S ATTRIBUTION ON IT.] 
 
At 07:26 PM 1/17/2011, [Melvin Miles] wrote: 
 
Steven,  
 
I don't know if this should be kept confidentual, hence I don't want to give out names. 
However, the same person that asked me to do the calculation on Sunday also sent me 
the report on Monday. I do not know if this person wrote the report or had others 
helping. I was told that several other unnamed people were being asked to do the same 
calculation. It looks like we were in close agreement with our results. If the numbers are 
correct, then there was a large excess enthalpy effect. I think the numbers came directly 
from the demonstration in Italy. 
  
I would now like to try a co-deposition experiment with nickel if this is really a Ni/H2 
effect. 
  
Mel Miles 
 
  



======================================= 
[KRIVIT CONFIRMS AUTHORSHIP OF MELICH PAPER WITH ROTHWELL] 
 
Date: Mon, 21 Mar 2016 19:05:45 -0800 
To: Jed Rothwell <  
From: Steven Krivit   
Subject: Re: Rossi-Focardi Paper 
 
 
At 06:01 PM 3/21/2016, [Jed Rothwell] wrote: 
 
You wrote: 

You published this paper on your website with no authorship attributions. Instead, 
you only listed your name as the "editor." 

Yup. As I recall, I did not write any of it. 
 

Was your source for this [see message below] Melich? 

Probably. I don't recall. Various people contributed. Why does it matter? Who cares? 
 
- Jed 
 
 

Re: [Vo]:Brief Description of the Calorimetry in the Rossi Experiment at U. 
Bologna, 
January 14, 2011 
Jed Rothwell 
Mon, 17 Jan 2011 08:21:08 -0800 
 
I revised the H2 flow measurement part already. 
 
The first report I will upload today is by Melich.   

 
  



====================  
[KRIVIT CONFIRMS MILES' SOURCE OF THE REPORT AS MELICH] 
 
At 09:58 AM 3/22/2016, you wrote: 
 
Steven, 
 
Yes- I did the calculations at the request of Mike Melich, and the calculations were 
correct based on the information given.  Two others also did calculations and obtained 
similar results.  Jed Rothwell was one of the two and obtained results about the same 
as mine.  I don't know the name of the third person.  As far as I know, Jed wrote this 
article as listed.  It was up to Jed to name others who did the calculations, but this was 
not my report, and my name did not need to be listed.  I always thought that Jed was 
the main author of this report, but Mike Melich may have added comments.  You need 
to ask Jed because I don't know. 
  
Mel Miles 
  


